

Ozark Area Minutes 5/22/2016:

To be voted on before the next OASC:

➤ Four resumes and one motion from Region

Meeting opened with the Serenity Prayer; Traditions and Concepts were read. April minutes were approved. New group to be recognized: Together We Can from Nevada, MO

Administrative trusted servants:

- Chair: Mike S.
- Treasurer: Tony N.
- RCM: Brian C.
- Secretary: Ali D.

Vacant Chairs:

Vice Chair
RCMA
Secretary

Sub-Committee Chairs in attendance:

- AASC Chair: Jacobb L.
- H & I Chair: Meri S.
- Literature Review Chair: Sandee A.
- PR/Outreach Chair: Amber L. (absent, Sarah P. filling in as vice chair)

Sub-Committee Chairs absent:

Website Coordinator: Debra B. (quarterly)

Groups in attendance:

- Against All Odds
- A New Way
- But Do It
- Fifth Tradition
- Miracles
- Native American
- Point of Turning
- Spiritual Principles
- Straightline
- Stray Katz
- Survivors
- Together We Can (first meeting in attendance)
- Unloaded (Inactive, first meeting back)
- We Do Recover

Absent groups:

Lifeline (2)
Recovery First (has only attended one meeting) (1)
Together in Unity (1)

Inactive groups:

REPORTS:

RCM: Hello Ozark Area, not much to report this time. I have four resumes and one motion to be taken back to groups to be voted on for July Regionals. All resumes except Jamie's are incumbents. We are hosting regions in July. I would like to invite members to attend in support. Motel runs \$55.00 a night. If you would like to attend, get with me or you can call and reserve a room at Howard Johnson's in Columbia. We will be serving lunch, a speaker, and Mid Mo Area is having a NA prom night. Should be a good time. Also, I have

CampVention and SMRCNA flyers. This is my last Area as your RCM. I would like to thank you for all your support. It has been an honor to represent Ozark Area. Love and Service, Brian C.

Secretary: Hello Ozark Area family! I spent \$18.42 last month for copies and postage. This is officially my last meeting as secretary. Thank you for allowing me to serve as secretary for the last few years. This position has helped me tremendously in my recovery by helping me feel a part of Ozark Area and allowing me to serve the fellowship that saved my life. It has been an honor and privilege to serve Ozark Area and I truly love you guys. Thank you! If your contact information has changed, please let me know. Love, Ali D. (620) 687-0890

Treasurer: See attached report. Added: There is a slight discrepancy between the current subcommittee budget and what the H & I Chair believes the remaining budget is. Tony will get with Meri to sort this out.

SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS:

AASC: Hello Ozark Area, I'm an addict named Jacobb serving as the chair for AASC. We had a great time at Schimmerhorn Park for our Area's birthday. Sarah P. carried an excellent message. The picnic is coming together nicely. Our new shirts are available and look great. Please announce the picnic and encourage pre-registration in your home groups. In loving service, Jacobb L.

H & I: Hello Ozark Area, we opened today with the serenity prayer, traditions, and concepts and we approved the minutes from last month. All meetings were met in all facilities with the exception of Jasper County – where we missed 4 meetings through no fault of ours. We held elections today and voted Tara S. as Chair, Jo W. as Vice Chair, Brandy J. as LH liaison and Raymond M. as County Jail liaison. Congrats to all and thank you to everyone for their willingness to serve.

We had our Speaker Jam last month and it was a success. After expenses, the function costed us \$6.03. We had a great turnout and a lot of newcomers come and express interest in service work. We made \$220 from the sale of H & I shirts which was given to our treasurer to be added to the area general fund.

Finally, I'd like to thank the Ozark Area of allowing me to serve as H & I Chair. We've had a great year filled with a team of people dedicated to carrying the message to the still suffering addict. Thanks for letting me be of service, Meri S.

Literature Review: Hello Ozark Area, not a lot to report this month except I have been doing more research on the Spirituality pamphlet. We are hoping to get it revised soon. If anyone is interested in helping with the Literature Review subcommittee, your help would be greatly appreciated. In loving service, Sandee A.

PR: Hello Ozark Area, Sarah P. serving as vice chair for Public Relations. We opened in the usual manner with the serenity prayer, 12 steps, 12 concepts and the P.R. statement. The new Outreach schedule is out. Thanks Daniel for your service. Phone line running smoothly and the 4th volume of the newsletter is out. If you haven't subscribed yet please do at ozarkareanewsletter@gmail.com. Meri is doing a great job on it and we really appreciate her service. We talked about how important our public image is inside and outside the room. It is vital we carry ourselves with integrity and be respectful. Our job as recovering addicts is attraction. We have no need for a mid-monthly meeting in June. In loving service, Sarah P.

GROUP REPORTS:

Against All Odds: Good afternoon family, Addict here named Karen, GSR for Against All Odds group in Pittsburg, Kansas. I apologize for being absent the past 2 months. Meeting attendance is picking up, for the past 2 months we averaged 16 addicts per each meeting held at our 6:30 PM Thursday and Sunday night

meetings at the Homer Cole Senior Center, 3003 N. Joplin in Pittsburg. We want to thank Joplin for their continued support of our meetings. We celebrate our birthday night on the last Sunday of the month with a speaker meeting. May 29th we have Randy Ho from Fort Scott sharing his experience strength and hope. Below are the birthdays we will be celebrating that night and the next month in June: Sonia M.—1 year (May 20, 2015), Kristy C.—4 years (May 13, 2012), Delphia G.—5 years (May 22, 2011), Karen H.—28 years (May 13, 1988), Dawn S.—1 year (June 27, 2015), Mike B.—8 years (June 17, 2008).

There is a new group starting June 4, 2016 in Pittsburg, KS called Living Clean. Meetings will be at 3111 N. Michigan at the Oak Center Building. Meetings will be Mondays and Wednesdays at 6:30 pm and 9:30 am on Saturdays. Contact Mark M. (620) 704-5055 with questions.

A New Way: Hello Ozark Area, I Suzanne serving as GSR for A New Way group. A New Way meets every Friday at 7 p.m. in Neosho MO at 209 North Valley Street. Our business meeting is the Friday before area. We have been averaging 5 to 10 addicts a meeting. We have no donation at this time. In loving service, Suzanne S.

But Do It: Hello Area, But Do It meets at 6:30 pm Wednesday at 414 Virginia. This is a closed meeting. Last Wednesday of the month is birthday and open one for friends and family. We have three this month: Kelly S. with 8 years, Tony O. with 5 years and Sarah P. with 1 year. Our Can't Put a Price on Recovery Picnic in the Park is August 20th at Parr Hill Park from 1:30 pm til 5:30. Come join us. Donation is 0. ILS, Mark J.

Fifth Tradition: Greetings Ozark Area. My name is Lynnette serving as your GSR for Fifth Tradition. Our meetings are held every Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday between 6:30-7:30 at 1831 S. Connor in Joplin. Birthday nights are held the last Tuesday of the month and speaker night is the last Thursday of the month. Fifth Tradition is doing great and attendance has continued to increase. We have Tony N. celebrating 8 years. We have a \$20 donation. In loving service, Lynnette B.

Miracles: Hello Ozark Area, Miracles group meets on Fridays at 6:30 pm at Impact Church at 23rd and Annie Baxter. We have an area donation of \$20 and still making plans for Miracles campout—more will be revealed. Very special clean time birthday with Mana R. with 3 years clean on 5-16-13. ILS, Jeffrey

Native American: Hello Ozark Area, my name is Bobbie acting GSR for Native American. We are an open nonsmoking, non vaping meeting that meets Mondays at 8 pm at the Alano. We have our business meeting the first Monday of the month at 7:15. The second Monday of the month we have our speaker meeting. June's speaker is Lonzie. We celebrate our birthdays the last Monday of the month. We have no birthdays at this time. We will be putting on our first ever function called Fun in the Park at Cunningham Park June 25th starting at 1 pm. We will be having two speakers Tony N. and Pam M. We will also be having Ed H. DJ. We will be having a 50/50 raffle and an NA item raffle, which we are in need of NA related items. The cost is free and we will be serving hamburgers and hot dogs. I will get flyers to the different groups next week. Our attendance is averaging 20 at this time and we have no donations at this time. In loving service, Bobbie M.

Point of Turning: Hello Ozark Area, my name is Tina serving as GSR for the Point of Turning group in El Dorado Springs. We have six meetings a week and are as follows: Mon, Tues, and Fri at 7 pm; Wed at 8:30 pm; Thurs at 8 and Sun at 5 pm. Meetings are located in the bottom of the park building on the corner of Spring and Main St. This month we have BJ celebrating 1 year and Jeff celebrating 3 years. Meeting attendance is strong with 10-20 addicts. Our Spring Fling was a huge turnout with over 80 people present and still have some shirts for sale at \$10 each. Thanks to all who attended, this helped us to host area today, plus we have a \$10 donation to give. Thanks for letting me be of service, Tina

Spiritual Principles: Hello Ozark Area, my name is Daniel, an addict serving as chairperson for Spiritual Principles. We have meetings every Sunday at 9:30 am at the Alano Club here in Joplin. We celebrate

birthdays the last Sunday of the month. This month we have Kelly S. with 8 years and Steve D. with 21 years. Our meetings generally have 10-15 people in attendance. We have a 30.00 donation for the area today. Thank you for letting me be of service, Daniel A.

Straightline: Hello Ozark Area, My name is Casey, GSR for Straightline in Grove, OK. Meeting schedule is Tues. at 9:00 pm (flat book step study), Thurs. at 8:00 pm (open meeting), and Sat. at 8:00 pm (candlelight). First Sat. of the month is a meatball meeting at 7:00, 8:00 speaker is Mary S. Membership is strong—20 to 50 addicts a night. We had 50 last night at the Bonfire for Recovery bonfire and are working on another firelight meeting. Looking into weekends for the 3rd Going with the Flow float trip. We have a \$10.00 donation. Thank you all.

Stray Katz: Hello Ozark Area, My name is Jerry F. the GSR for Stray Katz. Our meeting is held every Sat. at 6:00 pm to 7:00 pm. We average 15 to 20 addicts mostly all of them are newcomers who are searching for a new way of life so those with experience, strength, and hope please attend. All are welcome. We have no birthdays at this time and no donation this month. In loving service, Jerry F.

Survivors: Hello Ozark Area, Survivors meets at this location Monday thru Sat. at noon. We average 5 to 20 addicts in our meetings. We had no birthdays this month. We have a \$19.00 donation this month. In loving service, Angel H.

Unloaded: Hello Ozark Area, Apologies for my absence. My name is Sonia, an addict serving as GSR for Unloaded. Our open meetings are held on Mon. and Thurs. at 7 pm located in the Galena Community Room which is inside the City Municipal building at 211 W. 7th St. in Galena, KS 66739. Speaker meeting will be May 26th—Ali D. at 7 pm. In loving service, Sonia M.

We Do Recover: We are doing well, we have an increase in our bank account and are grateful for the accountability of our treasurer and the chair people in our meetings. We have finalized our picnic plans. Freedom Days will be on Sat. July 9th. A flyer will be given for attachment to the minutes. We are having a lot of water activities in the afternoon, we will eat about 5:00 pm. We continue to have a meeting every night at 8 pm, a 9:30 m meeting on Tues and Thurs, and a midnight meeting on Friday and Saturday nights. The no smoking meetings are the 2nd Fri (speaker) and the last Fri (birthday).

We had a chairperson workshop and got a new person prepared to chair. Our landlord has again asked us to not allow pets in the facility so we have posted a sign stating that. Our business meetings are the first Sunday of each month at 6 pm. If you are a member of We Do Recover, we ask that you attend and get involved with the group. We put up a bulletin board for flyers instead of reading all of them during announcements. We ask that non-NA related items not be posted on the bulletin board. We are still wanting to do a memorial banner so if any groups are interested in participating in this process please come to a We Do business meeting. We have Suzanne G. celebrating 9 years, Mikey celebrating 1 year, and Misty with 6. In loving service, Shelly W.

SHARING SESSION

- Ali asked about keeping the past few years' minutes or if she could throw them away. People advised that Ali may want to hang on to them so that she can pass them on to the next secretary. Our Website Coordinator has electronic copies of all previous years' minutes and they are posted on our website.
- People in the Ozark Area need to step up into the open positions: Secretary, H & I Chair, Vice Chair, and RCMA. Talk to your sponsor and come put in a resume.

- Questions about H & I funds: H & I donated money from t-shirts that goes into the general area funds. Questions about the \$86 that the H & I Speaker Jam raised. The \$86 goes into the general area funds; if H & I needs more money, they can always come back and ask for additional funds. The current budget for H & I is \$368.51.

OLD BUSINESS

- Mike S. appoints Tara S. as Interim H & I Chair.
- Meri S. as RCM: passed. Congratulations Meri!!!!
- Sandee A. as Literature Review Chair: passed. Congratulations Sandee!!!!

NEW BUSINESS

- Jimmy from the new group Together We Can asked if they could get some help with key tags. Motion that area donate \$20 for Together We Can so they can buy key tags. **Passed.** Tony will give Jimmy \$20 in cash from today's donations.

Next meeting: The next OASC will be held on June 12th hosted by Survivors at 1330 S. Wall in Joplin, MO. Subcommittees start at 12:00 and the area business meeting starts at 3:00.

UPCOMING EVENTS

- June 25th: Fun in the Park Native American function in Joplin, MO at Cunningham Park
- July 9th: Freedom Days at Leonard Park in Joplin, MO
- July 16th: Day in the Sun in Pittsburg, KS
- August 12th, 13th, and 14th: High on Life Picnic at Roaring River State Park
- August 26th – 28th: SMRCNA XXVII in Jefferson City, MO
- September 9th – 11th: Unity Campvention in Lake of the Ozarks

See Ozark Area events and flyers at <http://www.ozarkasc.com/>, click on the Ozark Calendar/Flyers tab

Current Budget Status

5/22/18

RCM.	Sec.	H&I	Lit. Rev.
1018.76 4/12	153.55 4/17	368.51 5/22	200.00 5/22
PR	OUTREACH	WEB	AREA Expenses
1192.99 5/22	150.00 5/22	150.00 5/22	480.00 5/22
Reg don.	Treasurer		
300.00 5/22	40.08 5/22		

5/22/16

May OASC Treasurer Report

Tony A.

Beginning Balance: \$1353.23

April Donations: \$111.00
- 15.00 (Facility usage)

96.00

Deposits:
4/18/16 - \$96.00

Expenses:

- 1188 - 4/17 - Sec expenses - 19.80
- 1189 - 4/17 - Men H3I lit. - 25.00 (Voided CHK)
- 1190 - 4/22 Salvation Army/SPKR Jam - 50.00
- 1191 - 4/22 H3I SPKR Jam Supply - 42.03
- 1192 - 5/20 Tocodym Mtg Schedules - 43.13
- 1193 - 5/20 Freedom Voice (2 ^{May & June} payments) - 82.65

Ending Balance: 1211.62

Projected expenses:- Day Star Storage 120.00
- U.S.P.S. 80.00

We Do Recover Group, Joplin MO.

Is Celebrating The 25th Annual

FREEDOM DAYS PICNIC

July 9, 2016

Leonard Park 500 Turk (between 7th and 4th St.)

Joplin, MO.

2pm to 7pm



LOTS OF ACTIVITIES!!

Water balloon dodge ball!!! Scavenger hunt!!

PIE IN THE FACE!!! AND MORE!!

Food will be served at 5pm, please bring a side item to enjoy!

Speaker Suzanne G from Joplin MO

Show-Me Regional Motion Form



Date: 04-10-11 Motion #: 041011-01

Name: Christy M Area or Office: Northland

(The Motion shall remain anonymous in the minutes in order to keep principles before personalities)

The motion reads as follows:

To add to guidelines at the Show Me Region, voting procedures for CAR/CAT motions/proposals to be counted as follows:

"Each NA member has one vote. Each RCM will bring tally votes, yes, no, abstentions from areas to the region. The RD and AD will tally all area votes. The regional vote to the WSC will be tallied, yes, no, abstentions and the outcome will be based on the majority"

Intent:

To clarify the voting procedures for CAR/CAT motions/proposals.

Action: Yes _____ No _____ Abstain _____

PASSED

FAILED

~~CARLED~~

AMENDED

PROS

CON

? Based on the individual addict, not Just Groups.

① In conflict with statement of purpose
②

Seconded by
Little Egypt



Show-Me Regional Service Resume

Name: Michael Rainwater Clean Date: 5 - Aug - 1988

Home Phone: () - - Cell Phone: (417) 689-8964

Email Address: lostmense2002@yahoo.com

Position Nominated for: Regional Chair - I was asked to be Vice-Chair currently

Please list all group, area, regional and world service positions you have held within the past five years and approximate dates for each period of service:

Group: Chair, Friday 4pm Road to Life, Colbee maker
currently

Area: Newsletter Chair - SWMO AWA > currently

RCM Exp. SWMOA 2002-2013
RCM " " " 2013-2014

Regional: Regional Vice-Chair 2015 to present

World: NONE

If you have not completed a term as a trusted servant or have been removed from a service positions in the past five years, please explain: NONE

What resources and experience (school, work, volunteer, etc.) do you believe you can bring to the position for which you have been nominated?
Area Chair, Facilitator, Dual-Diagnoses Groups, ^{for Allister Institute} Regional Vice Chair

Do you have an NA sponsor? Yes (Sincerely) ^{again} who I had ^{possible}

Do you work the NA Steps? Yes, back on 1 w/ new ^{ex.} sponsor

Have you worked all 12 of the NA steps? Yes, several times ^{and again this year.}

Do you have an NA home group that you regularly attend? Yes, Road to Life 4pm Fri

Do you regularly attend NA meetings? Yes - from 3-7 a week

Do you have a working knowledge of the NA Traditions and Concepts? Yes.

Do you have a working knowledge of the Guide to Local Services? Yes, but need copy ^{now} but

Do you have a working knowledge of the Show-Me Regional Guidelines? Yes, reading ^{it} ~~and~~ reading ^{it} ~~and~~ lately

Have you read the requirements/duties for this position and do you have the time and resources to fulfill this position? yes and yes

Please include and other information which you consider relevant to your nomination: Service to NA ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~SHOW-ME~~ ^{SHOW-ME} ~~Region~~ ^{Region} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~an~~ ^{an} ~~important part~~ ^{an} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~my~~ ^{my} ~~responsibility~~ ^{responsibility} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~I~~ ^I ~~strive~~ ^{strive} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~Service~~ ^{Service} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~NA~~ ^{NA} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~best~~ ^{best} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~my~~ ^{my} ~~ability~~ ^{ability}.

In addition, all positions that will or may include any responsibility over NA related funds and/or property shall be asked the following questions:

Do you have a stable source of employment? Retired

Are you currently delinquent or past due in any financial obligations to any creditor? Pay my CC's off every month. Nope.

Have you ever been convicted of a crime involving fraud, forgery or theft of funds? nope.

What other service positions have you held involving NA related funds and/or property? Chair of Area, Newsletter Chair, Treasurer, Regional Vice-Chair, Regional Account signer - 1, ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~group~~ ^{group} ~~meeting~~ ^{meeting} ~~leader~~ ^{leader}

Have you ever misappropriated or stolen NA funds? Nope

I have read the attached letter and am willing to make the necessary commitment as a trusted servant of the Show-Me Region of Narcotics Anonymous, and if elected, pledge to perform the duties relative to my position to the best of my ability.

I understand that any committee or person handling NA funds is completely accountable for these funds at all times. I furthermore understand that the Show-Me Regional Service Committee has the authority to pursue legal action against any individual found misappropriating these funds.

Signed: [Signature] Date: 4-9-16

Seconded
by St. Louis
Area

Date: 4/9/2016

Heartland Area



Show-Me Regional Service Resume

Name: Kathy Clement Clean Date: 10/15/2009
Home Phone: (816) 394-8476 Cell Phone: _____
Email Address: kathy-clements10@yahoo.com
Position Nominated for: Secretary

Please list all group, area, regional and world service positions you have held within the past five years and approximate dates for each period of service:

Group: Basic NA Treasurer, GSR, Mtg Chair 2006-2008
Womens Hope Treasurer, GSR, Mtg Chair, Literature 2009-2010
Free To Live Mtg Chair, Literature Chair, Ad hoc Chair 2013-2014

Area: WCMARIA Activities 2006-2009, Secretary 2009
Northland Area Secretary 2013-2015

Regional: Show M. Region Secretary 2015-2016

World: _____

If you have not completed a term as a trusted servant or have been removed from a service position in the past five years, please explain: N/A

What resources and experience (school, work, volunteer, etc.) do you believe you can bring to the position for which you have been nominated?

I have filled a secretary position prior to this and enjoy it as well as have the willingness.

Do you have an NA sponsor? Yes

Do you work the NA Steps? Yes

Have you worked all 12 of the NA steps? Yes

Do you have an NA home group that you regularly attend? Yes

Do you regularly attend NA meetings? Yes

Do you have a working knowledge of the NA Traditions and Concepts? Yes - If I'm honest the Concepts are still a little hazy but I continue to learn.

Do you have a working knowledge of the Guide to Local Services? Yes

Do you have a working knowledge of the Show-Me Regional Guidelines? Yes

Have you read the requirements/duties for this position and do you have the time and resources to fulfill this position? Yes

Please include any other information which you consider relevant to your nomination: _____

In addition, all positions that will or may include any responsibility over NA related funds and/or property shall be asked the following questions:

Do you have a stable source of employment? Yes

Are you currently delinquent or past due in any financial obligations to any creditor? Consistently
paying medical bills WPA WPA WPA

Have you ever been convicted of a crime involving fraud, forgery or theft of funds? NO

What other service positions have you held involving NA related funds and/or property? _____

Kansas City Metro Freedom to Change Secretary 2012-2014
Registration 2015

Have you ever misappropriated or stolen NA funds? NO

I have read the attached letter and am willing to make the necessary commitment as a trusted servant of the Show-Me Region of Narcotics Anonymous, and if elected, pledge to perform the duties relative to my position to the best of my ability.

I understand that any committee or person handling NA funds is completely accountable for these funds at all times. I furthermore understand that the Show-Me Regional Service Committee has the authority to pursue legal action against any individual found misappropriating these funds.

Signed: [Signature] Date: 4/9/2014

LPSM: 4-9-16



Show-Me Regional Service Resume

Name: Cari Porcell Clean Date: 5-8-59

Home Phone: 618-548-4993 Cell Phone: 618-267-8145

Email Address: Porcellc@hotmail.com

Position Nominated for: Reg. Lit. Chair

Please list all group, area, regional and world service positions you have held within the past five years and approximate dates for each period of service:

Group: GSR "Carry the Message"

Area: Lit. Chair

Regional: Lit. Chair

World: _____

If you have not completed a term as a trusted servant or have been removed from a service positions in the past five years, please explain: None at Present

What resources and experience (school, work, volunteer, etc.) do you believe you can bring to the position for which you have been nominated?

None at Present

Do you have an NA sponsor? yes

Do you work the NA Steps? yes

Have you worked all 12 of the NA steps? yes

Do you have an NA home group that you regularly attend? yes

Do you regularly attend NA meetings? yes

Do you have a working knowledge of the NA Traditions and Concepts? yes

you have a working knowledge of the Guide to Local Services? yes

Do you have a working knowledge of the Show-Me Regional Guidelines? yes

Have you read the requirements/duties for this position and do you have the time and resources to fulfill this position? yes

Please include and other information which you consider relevant to your nomination: I like to serve

In addition, all positions that will or may include any responsibility over NA related funds and/or property shall be asked the following questions:

Do you have a stable source of employment? yes

Are you currently delinquent or past due in any financial obligations to any creditor? yes

Have you ever been convicted of a crime involving fraud, forgery or theft of funds? no

What other service positions have you held involving NA related funds and/or property? Flight to Freedom Treasurer

Have you ever misappropriated or stolen NA funds? no

I have read the attached letter and am willing to make the necessary commitment as a trusted servant of the Show-Me Region of Narcotics Anonymous, and if elected, pledge to perform the duties relative to my position to the best of my ability.

I understand that any committee or person handling NA funds is completely accountable for these funds at all times. I furthermore understand that the Show-Me Regional Service Committee has the authority to pursue legal action against any individual found misappropriating these funds.

Signed: Carl Powell Date: 4-9-16

Seconded ~~by Primary~~ by Primary Date: ~~Jan 9, 2016~~ ^{April 9, 2016} _{MB}
Purpose

Show-Me Regional Service Resume

Name: Jamie B. Clean Date: 9-24-10

Home Phone: 513 864-5822 Cell Phone: same

Email Address: jmemar333@gmail.com

Position Nominated for: Writing Steps for Recovery Chairperson

Please list all group, area, regional and world service positions you have held within the past five years and approximate dates for each period of service:

Group: Home group Treasurer, Secretary, GSR
(currently) (1 year) (1 year)

Area: Cabin Fever Committee - 3 years
programming chair
entertainment chair
merchandise

Regional: N/A

World: N/A

If you have not completed a term as a trusted servant or have been removed from a service positions in the past five years, please explain: NO.

What resources and experience (school, work, volunteer, etc.) do you believe you can bring to the position for which you have been nominated?
College - BSW, public relations speaking
Business owner & operator

Do you have an NA sponsor? yes.

Do you work the NA Steps? yes.

Have you worked all 12 of the NA steps? yes.

Do you have an NA home group that you regularly attend? yes.

Do you regularly attend NA meetings? yes.

Do you have a working knowledge of the NA Traditions and Concepts? yes.

Do you have a working knowledge of the Guide to Local Services? yes.

Do you have a working knowledge of the Show-Me Regional Guidelines? yes.

Have you read the requirements/duties for this position and do you have the time and resources to fulfill this position? yes.

Please include and other information which you consider relevant to your nomination: I am experienced in file work and organization skills and I am available because I make my own schedule.

In addition, all positions that will or may include any responsibility over NA related funds and/or property shall be asked the following questions:

Do you have a stable source of employment? yes.

Are you currently delinquent or past due in any financial obligations to any creditor? no.

Have you ever been convicted of a crime involving fraud, forgery or theft of funds? yes.

What other service positions have you held involving NA related funds and/or property? Active treasurer of my home group.

Have you ever misappropriated or stolen NA funds? no.

I have read the attached letter and am willing to make the necessary commitment as a trusted servant of the Show-Me Region of Narcotics Anonymous, and if elected, pledge to perform the duties relative to my position to the best of my ability.

I understand that any committee or person handling NA funds is completely accountable for these funds at all times. I furthermore understand that the Show-Me Regional Service Committee has the authority to pursue legal action against any individual found misappropriating these funds.

Signed: Jamie Bowman

Date: 9th April 9, 2016